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November 5, 2025

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 255-25

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: RECESS APPOINTMENTS to the Board of the American Samoa Economic
Development Authority (ASEDA)

In accordance to ASCA 11.1903(b), the following new members (below) will replace the members
who have resigned or whose terms have expired. This General Memorandum replaces and
supersedes General Memorandum 252 — 25.

. Treasurer of American Samoa, Acting Treasurer, or his/her designee
. Ali'imuamua Magdalene (Lina) Petaia

. Earl E. Mokoma

. Barney Sene

. Uaealesi Doris Faumuina-Sipelii

. *Falenaoti L.oi-On Fruean

*Mrs. Fruean will remain as a member of the ASEDA Board due to the expiration of her term on
June 30, 2027. In addition, her experience and background will provide the continuity in
infrastructure, project management and deep commitment to improving the quality of life for the
territory.

As the Legislature is not currently in session, these recess appointments will be effective
immediately and will expire at the conclusion of the next regular or special session of the
Legislature. I will submit their names for confirmation by the Legislature.

I ask for your continued support for the ASEDA Board as it goes about its important development
financing work.
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